
We have at the present time a contract 
vertising space in the "Teachers' Magasine". Do 
me to cancel this, or shall I arrange to have non 
material for the next issue.?

I have told Dr. Nicholson that I am not in a posi­
tion to supply this information.

of the fact that a decision is desi-
NicholsonI am reminded 

rah le as soon as possible "by a request ^rom Dr. 
for "copy" for the University Cal&ndar.

Would you please advise me if you wish me to do 
anything in calling the sub-committee to make recommendations 
in regard to the future of the Department and the teaching 
of Sociology ?

Dear Sir Arthur:

JHTi?/VCL. Director .

Yours faithfully.

%

tm:

MCGILL UNIVERSITY
MONTREAL

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICE
DIRECTOR: Mr. J. HOWARD T. FaLK 

Offices : East Wing, Arts Building, Tel. Uptown 5920

SECRETARY, MISS VIOLETTE C. LAFLEUR

COMMITTEE:

Sir Arthur Currie, Chairman 
Dr. F. D. Adams 
Mr. W. M. Birks 
Dr. William Caldwell 
Mr. J. Howard T/Fali 
Dr. D. J. Fraser//
Dr. Oswald How7r&
Miss Helen R.<ÿt1Üefl February 28th, 1922.

Sir Arthur Currie, 
Principal,
McGill University.

_______________________
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